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Washington, D.C. 20405

REFLY TO 3
aTtnoF:  Assistant General Counsel - LR

supsecT:  Correspondence with Mr. Weisberg
Archivist of the United States - N

Pursvant to your memorandum of October 27, we have reviewed both of

-- ~yeux-proposed responses to Mr. Weisberg's "request" for access to
copies of the Secret Service transmittal letters involving copies of
the so-called "memorandum of transfer" of the Kennedy autopsy material.

It is the opinion of this office that either the release or retention
of these transmittal letters is legally supportable, the latter based
on the exemption cited at 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5). From a legal standpoint,
we are willing to concur on the alternative you select as a matter of
policy.

Inherently, this office has no objection to the release of the contents
of the Secret Service letters. The only problem we anticipate is
subsequent requests for other documents referenced in the transmittal
letters, access to which might be a stickier problem.

Should you decide to withhold the letters, we would change the second
sentence of your draft response to read: ". . . as inter-agency letters
which would not be available by law to a private party in litigation
with the agency."
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/.~ ROBERT J. YOCK
Assistant General Counsel

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Tais is in reply to your letter of October 12, 1972. iﬁ?¢
We have an electrostatic copy and the original of the Government
copy of the "memorandum of transfer" of the material relating to
the autopsy of President Kennedy. The Secret Service transmittal ;%;l

letters relating.to these documents are withheld from research

under the terms of 5 U.S.C. 552, subsection (b) (5), as inter-
agency letters which would not be available by law to a private

party in litigation with the agency. As you know, the Kennedy .

family's copy of the "memorandum of transfer" is held for safe-

 keepipg by the National Archives and Records Service, but it is

still the property of the'Kennedy family. It was used by the panel

of doctors who reviewed the material relating to the autopsy of

President Kennedy for Attorney General Ramsey Clark. No copy of 3;;_

the memorandum has been used by any other researcher. i;ff
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